
   Regulated Professions
 2nd Edition

אנגליתמקצועות דורשי רישיון



Produced by 
The Publications Department
Ministry of Aliyah and Integration 
© All Rights Reserved 
Jerusalem 2019

Ida Ben Shetreet - Director, Publications Department
Laura L. Woolf - Chief Editor, English Language 
Publications

Catalogue Number: 0121619020

הופק על ידי
אגף מידע ופרסום
 משרד העלייה והקליטה
 © כל הזכויות שמורות
 ירושלים  2019
  

www.klita.gov.il
Telephone Information Center (03) 9733333/*2994
e-mail: info@moia.gov.il

  הודפס על ידי המדפיס הממשלתי



3Regulated Professions   

Table of Contents

Introduction 5 מבוא

Professions that Require
Licensing

8 מקצעות דורשי רישיון

The Ministry of Health 8 משרד הבריאות

Physicians 8 רפואה כללית 

Dentists 9 רפואת שיניים

Nurses 10 סיעוד )אחיות(

Pharmacists 10 רוקחות

Psychologists 11 פסיכולוגיה

Optometrists 12 אופטומטריה

Speech Therapy 12 קלינאות תקשורת

Nutrition/Dieticians 13 תזונה – דיאטנות

Physiotherapy 13 פיזיותרפיה

Occupational Therapy 14 ריפוי בעיסוק

 Medical Laboratory
Personnel

14 עובדי מעבדה רפואית 
)לבורנטים(

Chiropractors 14 כירופרקטיקה

Pharmacist's Assistants 15 עוזרי רוקחים

Clinical Criminologists 15 קרימינולוגיה קלינית

Dental Technicians 16 טכנאות שיניים

Dental Hygienists 17 שיננות

Dental Assistants 17 סייעות לרפואת שיניים

Clinical Geneticists 17 גנטיקה קלינית

Hypnotists 18 היפנוזה

Podiatrists 18 פודיאטריה

Physicians' Assistants 19 עוזרי רופא

 Radiography and Imaging
Technicians

20 רנטגנאות ודימות

The Ministry of Justice 20 משרד המשפטים

Real-Estate Agents 20 מתווכים )רשם המתווכים(

Private Investigators 20 חוקרים פרטיים )המחלקה 
לרישוי חוקרים פרטיים(



4 Regulated Professions   

 The Israel Bar
Association - Lawyers

22 לשכת עורכי הדין
עריכת דין

 The Israel Auditors
Council - Accountants

25 מועצת רואי החשבון
ראיית חשבון

 The Ministry of Labor,
 Social Affairs, and Social
Services
Social Workers

26 משרד העבודה, הרווחה, 
והשירותים החברתיים

עובדים סוציאליים

Engineers and Architects 26 מהנדסים ואדריכלים

Electricians 28 חשמלאים

Opticians 29 אופטיקאים

The Ministry of Finance
 Capital Markets, Insurance,
and Savings Authority

30 משרד האוצר
רשות שוק ההון, ביטוח 

וחיסכון

Financial Advisors, 
Pensions, Marketing 
Agents, Insurance Agents

30 יועצים פנסיונים, סוכני 
ביטוח פנסיוניים, סוכני 

ביטוח 

The Securities Authority
 Investments Advisors,
 Investments Agents,
Portfolio Managers

30 רשות ניירות ערך
יעוץ השקעות, משווק 
השקעות, ומנהל תיקי 

השקעות

 The Ministry of
Education-Teachers

33
משרד החינוך- הוראה

 The Ministry of
 Agriculture and
 Rural Development
Veterinarians

33 משרד החקלאות
 ופיתוח הכפר  

רופאים וטרינריים

 The Ministry of
  Transportation 
 Heavy-Vehicle Drivers,
 Public-Transportation
Drivers

34
 משרד התחבורה  

נהגי רכב כבד, נהגי 
תחבורה ציבורית

The Ministry of Tourism
Tour Guides

35  משרד התיירות  
מורי דרך

 The Bureau for
Evaluation of Foreign
Degrees and Diplomas

36 הערכת תארים 
אקדמיים מחו"ל

לצורכי שכר ודירוג

Hebrew 38 לימוד השפה העברית

 Assistance for
Establishing a Business

40 סיוע בהקמת עסק

Useful Addresses 41 כתובות וטלפונים



5Regulated Professions   

Introduction

A number of professionals require a license, certification, 
or recognition in order to be employed in Israel. This 
booklet presents a general survey of those professions 
that require licensing, certification, or recognition, as 
well as a brief overview of the necessary procedures and 
documents.   It also contains the contact information for 
the relevant bodies.

Procedures vary among professions, with some 
professions requiring exams, supplementary studies 
or internship, recognition of academic degrees, and 
more. Professional recognition is conferred by official 
bodies such as government ministries, for example the 
Ministries of Health, Education, and Labor, Social Affairs 
and Social Services, and other authorities such as the 
Israel Bar Association. 

The list in this booklet is only a partial one: information 
about additional professions is available from the 
relevant government ministries.  

Note: The information in this booklet is based on 
data provided by various official sources.  Details are 
subject to change.  In case of any discrepancy, the 
regulations of the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration, 
Ministry of Health, the Ministry of Justice, the Ministry 
of Labor, Social Affairs, and Social Services, the 
Ministry of Education, and other official bodies will 
prevail.



6 Regulated Professions   

The Licensing Process in Israel

New immigrants who wish to practice their profession 
in Israel, and whose profession is included on the list 
of regulated professions, must undertake licensing 
procedures as required by law and according to 
regulations determined by the relevant bodies.

In order to ease the process for new immigrants, 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration offers partial 
participation in the costs of notarizing translated and 
authenticated documents required for completing 
licensing procedures.

Professions that Require Licensing

The following is a list of professions that require licensing 
in Israel and the corresponding body that governs 
licensing procedures:

• Physicians - the Ministry of Health

• Dentists - the Ministry of Health

• Dental hygienists- the Ministry of Health

• Dental technicians- the Ministry of Health

• Nurses - the Ministry of Health

• Optometrists - the Ministry of Health

• Pharmacists - the Ministry of Health

• Veterinarians - the Department of Veterinary Services 
of the Ministry of Agriculture

• Architects - the Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, and 
Social Services

Note: eligibility for assistance can vary from time to 
time, according to budgetary availability. Consult with 
a personal absorption counselor for more details.
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• Chemical Engineers- the Ministry of Ministry of Labor, 
Social Affairs, and Social Services

• Civil Engineers - the Ministry of Ministry of Labor, 
Social Affairs, and Social Services

Professions that Require Recognition or Certification

• Accountants - The Israel Auditors Council

• Engineers and Architects- The Ministry of Labor, 
Social Affairs, and Social Services

• Lawyers - The Israel Bar Association

• Paramedical Professions- The Ministry of Health

• Psychologists - The Ministry of Health

• Social Workers - The Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, 
and Social Services

• Teachers - The Ministry of Education
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Professions that Require Licensing

The Ministry of Health

Physicians

The Ministry of Health determines the licensing process 
for physicians. In order to receive recognition of an 
academic degree and a license to practice in Israel, 
apply to the Ministry.  The process differs between 
applicants who complete an internship overseas, those 
who practice medicine abroad, and those who practice 
abroad for 14 or more years. 

Guidelines for applying for a license are available from 
the Ministry of Health website: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Note that in 2019 changes were introduced regarding 
recognition of foreign medical studies by the Ministry 
of Health. Check the Ministry website for updated 
information. 

Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services. 

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il

Preparatory Courses for the Licensing Exam

The Employment Division of the Ministry of Aliyah 
and Integration offers preparatory courses for new 
immigrants who must take the licensing exam. The 
course is twice a year, prior to the exam. The course 
includes medical terminology and professional subjects, 
and takes place at one of the hospitals.  The course is 
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6 months. At the conclusion of the course, participants 
take an internal exam. Students who score a grade 
of 70 or above receive 10 "bonus" points to use on the 
government licensing exam.

The course is funded by the Employment Division, and 
participants can be eligible for a living stipend and travel 
expenses according to Ministry of Aliyah and Integration 
regulations.   Information about courses and registration 
is available from personal absorption counselors.

Dentists

The Ministry of Health determines the licensing procedure 
for dentists.  In order to practice in Israel, dentists must 
have a license from the Ministry of Health. Information 
about licensing is on the website of the Ministry of Health: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Following receipt of authorizations, consult with a 
personal absorption counselor in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration offers a once-a-
year preparatory course for new immigrants who must 
take the licensing exam. The course prepares students 
for both the theoretical and the practical exam. It is 6 
months and at its conclusion there is an internal exam. 
Students who score a grade of 70 or above receive 10 
"bonus" points to use on the government licensing exam.

The course is funded by the Employment Division, 
and eligible participants can receive a living stipend 
and transportation expenses according to Ministry 
regulations. 

Registration is through the Ministry of Health. For details, 
visit the Ministry website. 
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Nurses

The Ministry of Health determines the registration 
procedure for nurses. 
In order to receive recognition as a nurse and of 
academic degrees apply to the Nursing  Administration 
of the Ministry of Health.  

Success on the government exam is a primary 
requirement for receiving a certificate of registration in 
the Registry of Nurses.
Eligibility to take the government exam for registered 
nurses is conditional upon completion of an online study 
course, "Information for Working as a Registered Nurse 
in Israel."  The course is on an independent-study basis 
with the assistance of a tutorial, and there is a short 
exam at the conclusion.

The Employment Division of the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration organizes preparatory courses for registered 
nurses together with the Nursing Administration. 
Commencement of a course depends upon a sufficient 
number of participants. Eligible participants can receive 
a living stipend and transportation expenses according 
to Ministry regulations.   

For more details about registration as a nurse, see the 
Ministry of Health website, Department of Medical 
Professions: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Pharmacists

The Ministry of Health determines the licensing procedure 
for pharmacists.  Candidates for a license must complete 
studies at a recognized educational institution and serve 
a period of internship (stage). 

Instructions for applying for a license and practicing as a 
pharmacist are on the Ministry of Health website: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx



11Regulated Professions   

Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il.

Preparatory Courses

The Employment Division of the Ministry of Aliyah 
and Integration organizes preparatory courses for 
new immigrants who must take the licensing exam 
for pharmacists.  The course includes professional 
terminology and professional topics in pharmacology.  
The course is 6 months, and is funded by the Employment 
Division.  Eligible participants can receive a living stipend 
and travel expenses according to Ministry regulations.  
For more information and registration consult a personal 
absorption counselor.  

Psychologists

In order to receive a license to practice as a psychologist, 
and listing in the Psychologists Register, it is necessary 
to apply to the Ministry of Health.

The Psychologists Register

There are 3 levels of expertise in psychology that 
require licensing: psychologist, specialist, and 
supervisor.  The licensing procedure and listing in the 
Psychologists Register includes the following steps:

A. Applying and submitting required documents
B. Determining eligibility by the Registration Committee 

and evaluating the foreign degree
C. Receipt of the permanent license

Persons who complete a master's degree or higher 
overseas are advised to review the conditions of 
registration in the Psychologists Register for those who 
study abroad.
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The Registration Committee evaluates eligibility for 
inclusion in the Psychologists Register according to 
the requirements of the Psychologists Law, registration 
directives, and the judgement of the Committee 
members.
   
Before beginning procedures, it is recommended to check 
the Ministry of Health website for updated information: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Optometrists 

The Ministry of Health determines the licensing 
procedure for optometrists.  Graduates of optometry 
studies abroad must complete an internship, or present 
a license from overseas as well as official work records 
that verify at least one year of experience.

Instructions for applying to the Ministry of Health for 
a certificate to practice as an optometrist are on the 
Ministry website: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx
 
Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il.

Speech Therapy

The Ministry of Health determines the procedure 
for conferring a professional certificate for speech 
therapists. Instructions for applying to the Ministry of 
Health for a professional certificate in speech therapy 
are on the Ministry website: https://www.health.gov.il/
English/Services/MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/
default.aspx
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Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il

Nutrition/Dieticians

The Ministry of Health determines procedures for a 
professional certificate for dieticians. 

Instructions for applying to the Ministry of Health are on 
the Ministry website: https://www.health.gov.il/English/
Services/MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.
aspx

Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

Physiotherapy

The Ministry of Health determines procedures for a 
professional certificate for physiotherapists.
 
Instructions for applying to the Ministry of Health are on 
the Ministry website: https://www.health.gov.il/English/
Services/MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.
aspx

Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il
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Occupational Therapy

The Ministry of Health determines procedures for a 
professional certificate for occupational therapists.
 
Instructions for applying to the Ministry of Health for a 
professional certificate are on the Ministry website: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il

Medical Laboratory Personnel

The Ministry of Health determines recognition procedures 
for medical laboratory personnel. There are four types 
of certificates: medical laboratory worker, academic 
medical laboratory worker, senior laboratory worker, and 
medical laboratory administration.  

Instructions for applying to the Ministry of Health are on 
the Ministry website: https://www.health.gov.il/English/
Services/MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.
aspx

Following receipt of authorizations from the Ministry of 
Health, consult with a personal absorption counselor at 
the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order to receive 
continued services.

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il

Chiropractors  

The Ministry of Health determines certification 
procedures for chiropractors.  At the time of publication, 
professional recognition is only for individuals who 
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have a valid certificate of recognition from the Ministry 
of Health, permanent or temporary, issued before the 
date 22/7/2006.  However, the Ministry is preparing 
procedures for regulating chiropractors and issuing 
certification.  Contact the Ministry or view the website for 
updated information:

h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Chiropractics/Pages/
default.aspx

Pharmacist's Assistants

In order to work as a pharmacist's assistant it is necessary 
to receive a license from the Ministry of Health.  Among 
other requirements, applicants must have a degree from 
a recognized institution of professional studies abroad.  
Detailed information about licensing procedures and 
instructions for applying are on the Ministry of Health 
website: 

h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Clinical Criminologists 

The Ministry of Health determines the certification 
procedure for clinical criminologists.

An applicant for a certificate as a clinical criminologist in 
Israel must have a master's degree in clinical criminology, 
successfully complete practical training, and pass a 
government exam.

Detailed information about the process for receiving a 
certificate, requirements, and instructions for applying 
for a certificate, are on the Ministry of Health website: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx  
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Dental Technicians

The law mandates that all dental technicians in Israel 
must have a license from the Ministry of Health. 
The Ministry of Health recognizes four classifications 
of dental technicians: practical, certified, expert, and 
specialist.  Exams are according to level.

Licenses for dental technicians at the practical level are 
on the basis of verification of completion of studies in a 
recognized high school, and success on the government 
exam. New immigrants who have 5 years of seniority in 
the profession overseas, or who have 2 years of seniority 
and pass the government exam can also be eligible for a 
license.

Licenses for certified dental technicians are granted 
to persons who complete a recognized course, or who 
have 2 years of seniority as a practical dental technician, 
and successfully pass the government exam. New 
immigrants with 5 years of seniority abroad can be eligible 
for a license, as well as Israelis who study overseas, and 
successfully pass the government exam.
Licenses for dental technicians at the expert level are 
on the basis of 3 years' professional seniority following 
a license to work as a certified dental technician. In most 
cases, new immigrants can receive a license as an expert 
dental technician on the basis of 10 years' professional 
experience overseas and success on the government 
exam.

Licenses for dental technicians at the specialist level 
are for dental technicians who complete studies 
within a recognized framework and successfully pass 
government exams. Additionally, in most cases new 
immigrants with 15 years of experience abroad, with a 
recognized diploma on the expert level, can receive a 
license without an exam; new immigrants with 15 years 
of experience without a diploma must take the exam.

Detailed information about registration and licensing 
procedures is on the website of the Ministry of Health: 
https://www.health.gov.il/English/MinistryUnits/HR/
Proffesion/Pages/default.aspx. 
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Dental Hygienists

Dental hygienists in Israel must have a license from the 
Ministry of Health.

Instructions for applying to the Ministry of Health for a 
license are on the Ministry website: https://www.health.
gov.il/English/MinistryUnits/HR/Proffesion/Pages/
default.aspx. 

Dental Assistants

A Supreme Court ruling currently prevents the Ministry of 
Health from granting certificates of recognition to dental 
assistants. Accordingly, until this matter is regulated by 
legislation, the Ministry does not confer certificates of 
recognition as in the past.

Corresponding to this ruling, public and other employers 
may employ dental assistants who do not have a 
certificate of recognition from the Ministry of Health. 
However, as a result of appeals from recognized 
educational institutions and the chairperson of the 
Dental Assistants' Advisory Board, the Ministry continues 
to administer government exams for dental assistants 
twice a year. Graduates of recognized courses for dental 
assistants are eligible to take the exam.  Check the 
Ministry of Health website for updates:
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Clinical Geneticists

In order to work as a clinical geneticist in Israel, it is 
necessary to receive a Certificate of Recognition from 
the Ministry of Health.

Clinical genetics includes 3 areas:

• Clinical Cytogenetics

• Molecular/Biochemical Genetics

• Genetic Counseling
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Applicants for a certificate of recognition of professional 
status in any of these areas must meet all requirements 
of education, training, and at least 2 years' practical 
work (internship) as well as pass a government licensing 
exam.

Detailed information about eligibility and regulations for 
applying for a certificate are on the Ministry of Health 
website:  https://www.health.gov.il/English/Services/
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Hypnotists

In order to practice as a hypnotist in Israel, it is 
necessary to have a license from the Ministry of Health.  
Candidates must meet the following requirements:

• Valid license to practice medicine, dentistry, or 
psychology

• Completion of a recognized course in hypnosis 
(administered by one of the universities in Israel 
or a "recognized institution"- a private institution 
for hypnosis training recognized by the Ministry of 
Health).

• Graduates from overseas; completion of hypnosis 
studies in a recognized course abroad, work permit 
from abroad, and treatment of 3 patients with 
hypnosis.

For more information, see the Ministry of Health 
website: https://www.health.gov.il/English/Services/
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Podiatrists

The Ministry of Health determines the procedures for 
receiving a professional certificate as a podiatrist or 
surgical podiatrist.  Citizens or residents of Israel, age 
18 and above, with no criminal past, who do not have 
a dangerous disease, who apply for a professional 
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certificate, must have a doctorate degree as a podiatrist, 
or a bachelor's or master's degree in podiatry that confirms 
completion of podiatry studies equivalent to a doctoral 
degree.  Applicants must also pass a government exam 
and successfully complete work under observation.

Detailed information about receiving a certificate and 
regulations for applying for a certificate are on the 
Ministry of Health website: 
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx
  
Following receipt of authorizations, consult a personal 
absorption counselor at the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration in order to present documents and continue 
assistance during the certification process.  

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration, www.klita.gov.il. 

Physicians' Assistants

The Ministry of Health determines the recognition 
procedures for physicians' assistants.

Paramedics, physicians' assistants, or graduates of 
medical studies who train overseas must receive 
authorization to take the government exam for 
physician's assistants.

Detailed information about the procedures for applying 
for and receiving a certificate of recognition, and 
required documents, is available on the Ministry of Health 
website: https://www.health.gov.il/English/Services/
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Following receipt of authorizations, consult a personal 
absorption counselor at the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration in order to present documents and continue 
assistance during the recognition process.  The Ministry 
of Aliyah and Integration, www.klita.gov.il. 
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Radiography and Imaging Technicians

At the time of publication, the Ministry of Health does 
not issue certificates of recognition to radiography and 
imaging technicians, but is currently reviewing methods 
to anchor professional recognition in this field.  Visit the 
Ministry website for updated information:
h t t p s : //w w w. h e a l t h .g ov. i l / E n g l i s h /S e r v i c e s /
MedicalAndHealthProfessions/Pages/default.aspx

Studies in Israel are theoretical and practical, and at 
their conclusion students take national final exams.  
The Ministry of Health enables the employment of 
radiography and imagining technicians who do not have 
a recognized certificate.

The Ministry of Justice

Real-Estate Agents

The Registrar of Agents of the Ministry of Justice 
administers licensing exams and grants licenses to real-
estate agents.  Prior to granting the license the Registrar 
ascertains that a candidate meets all conditions for 
receiving a license.  Further, a candidate must receive a 
"passing" grade on the exam.  The exam material (laws, 
legal decisions, and terminology) is on the Ministry of 
Justice website: www.justice.gov.il. 

Private Investigators

The activities of private investigators in Israel are 
regulated through the "Law of Private Investigations and 
Security Services" (1972).  In order to obtain a license 
it is necessary to train for 3 years (internship) in an 
investigations agency under the personal supervision 
of the agency director, with the authorization of the 
Registration Committee for Private Investigators of the 
Ministry of Justice. At the conclusion of the training 
period, candidates take a certification exam given by 
the Ministry.  A license is for one year only. The license 
must be renewed annually, and is on condition that no 
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complaints are filed against the investigator and no 
criminal proceedings initiated.

The law prohibits anyone from working as a private 
investigator unless they hold a license.

Conditions for Receiving a License:

• Citizen and resident of Israel

• 12 years of education at a recognized educational 
institution, or equivalent education in the opinion of 
the Licensing Committee.

• At least 3 years of experience during the 6 years 
prior to the application, either consecutively or non-
consecutively, and work in investigations in a private 
agency under the direct supervision and guidance 
of the agency director. Alternatively, the Licensing 
Committee can grant an exemption from internship 
on the basis of experience in the public sector.

• Success on exams in Israeli law and professional 
ethics 

• The Licensing Committee finds no impediments to 
grant the license on the grounds of public safety, the 
candidate's past, characteristics, or behavior.   

There are 2 tracks for granting a private-investigator's 
license:

1. Track for candidates with experience in 
investigations in the public sector, who request an 
exemption from training in private investigations on 
the basis of experience.  The law requires 3 years 
of experience in investigations, either consecutive 
or non-consecutive, during the 6 years prior to 
application.  When the Licensing Committee grants 
an exemption for a period of less than 3 years, or 
denies the application, the applicant must train in 
private investigations for the remainder of the period 
under the supervision and direction of a licensed 
private investigator authorized to train candidates.
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2. Track for candidates who wish to register as interns in 
private investigation agencies, under the supervision 
and guidance of licensed private investigators 
authorized to supervise interns.  The duration of 
internship is 3 years.

The Israel Bar Association

The Israel Bar Association determines the licensing 
procedure for lawyers.  In order to join the Bar Association 
and practice as a lawyer in Israel, a candidate must pass 9 
exams in Israeli law and then serve a period of internship 
in a law office recognized by the Bar Association.

1. Check for updated information on the website of the 
Israel Bar Association before beginning the process: 
www.israelbar.org.il

New immigrants who study law abroad, but are not 
certified as attorneys overseas or practice as attorneys 
abroad for less than 2 years:

A. Translate diploma and grade transcripts into 
Hebrew by a notary (it is not necessary to translate 
documents in English; instead bring copies certified 
as "true to the original" [ne'eman lemakor]).

 Afterwards, in order to receive authorization of 
recognition of the degree, apply to the Department 
for Recognition of Foreign Degrees of the Hebrew 
University in Jerusalem along with original degrees 
and grade transcripts.

B. Upon receiving the relevant authorizations open a 
file with the Specialists Department of the Israel Bar 
Association in Jerusalem (1 Rehov Chopin).

New immigrants with more than 2 years' experience 
overseas:

There is no need for authorization from the Hebrew 
University.  Bring translated or "true to the original" 
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diploma and other relevant documents verified by a 
notary directly to the Specialists Department of Israel 
Bar. Attach employment records or documents that 
verify professional seniority overseas.

Israelis who Study Overseas:

A. Bring translated and  notarized diploma as well as 
grade transcripts (it is not necessary to translate 
documents in English; instead bring copies certified 
as "true to the original" [ne'eman lemakor]).

 Afterwards, in order to receive authorization of 
recognition of the degree, apply to the Department 
for Recognition of Foreign Degrees of the Hebrew 
University in Jerusalem along with original degrees 
and grade transcripts.

B. Upon receiving the relevant authorizations (original 
or copy "faithful to the original"( open a file with the 
Specialists Department of the Israel Bar Association 
in Jerusalem (1 Rehov Chopin).

For evaluation of foreign academic diplomas for purposes 
of salary and professional grade, apply to the Bureau 
for Evaluation of Foreign Degrees and Diplomas of the 
Ministry of Education:

http://cms.education.gov.il/EducationCMS/Units/
KishreiChutz/HaharachatTeharimAcademyim

Following receipt of authorization from the Israel Bar 
Association to take exams, consult a personal absorption 
counselor at the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration in order 
to present documents and continue assistance during 
the licensing process including preparatory courses, and 
participation during the period of internship for those 
eligible.  

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration: www.klita.gov.il. 
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Preparatory Courses for the Licensing Exam

The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration offers a preparatory 
course for the Israel Bar exams. There are 2 sessions each 
year.  Studies are in the evening and eligible participants 
can receive travel expenses according to Ministry 
regulations. The courses take place in the Tel Aviv area 
and depend upon a minimum number of participants.

New immigrants can be eligible for participation in the 
costs of the first course, and pay fees beginning from the 
second sub-course.

Registration for courses is through a personal absorption 
counselor at the nearest Ministry of Aliyah and Integration 
office.  Details about the course are available from the 
counselor and from the Ministry website.
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Professions that Require Recognition or 
Certification

The Israel Auditors Council

The certification process for accountants is determined 
by the Israel Auditors Council. In order to work as an 
accountant in Israel, candidates must pass 15 exams. 

New immigrants who have an accounting degree from 
abroad must take only 4 exams, on topics involving laws 
and practices in Israel:

• Business law

• Corporate and commercial law

• Taxation aleph

• Taxation bet

The Council grants this exemption only to new immigrants 
who work as accountants abroad for at least 2 years.  
Accountants from abroad are not exempt from an 
internship period of six months to two years (determined 
by the Auditors Council).

1. It is recommended to visit the Israel Auditors 
Council website for updated information and details 
about necessary documents before commencing 
procedures: http://index.justice.gov.il/Units/
MoezetRoeiHasbon/Pages/default.aspx

2. New immigrants who need to have their academic 
degree recognized for purposes of salary 
and professional grading should apply to the 
Bureau for Evaluation of Foreign Degrees and 
Diplomas of the Ministry of Education: education.
g ov. i l / Ed u c at i o n C M S / U n i t s / K i s h re i C h u t z /
HaharachatTeharimAcademyim

3. Following receipt of authorizations, consult a 
personal absorption counselor at the Ministry of 
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Aliyah and Integration in order to present documents 
and continue assistance during the licensing 
process. 

As indicated above, in most cases, new-immigrant 
accountants must take 4 exams. The Ministry of Aliyah 
and Integration offers preparatory courses for the 
exams for new immigrants in Israel up to 10 years.  The 
courses are during evening hours, and participants can 
be eligible for transportation expenses according to 
Ministry regulations. Students are exempt from payment 
for the first course, and must pay fees from the second 
course.  Registration is through a personal absorption 
counselor.  The courses are in the Tel Aviv area, and 
commencement of a course depends upon a minimum 
number of participants. 

For more information, consult a personal absorption 
counselor, and visit the Ministry website: www.klita.gov.il.

The Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, and Social 
Services

Social Workers

The registration procedure for social workers is through 
the Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, and Social Services. In 
order to receive recognition as a social worker and listing 
in the Social Workers Register, as well as recognition of 
an academic degree, apply to the Ministry: www.molsa.
gov.il/communityinfo/socialworkersregistration/pages/
rm_04_03.aspx

Before commencing procedures it is recommended to 
consult a personal absorption counselor at the Ministry 
of Aliyah and Integration for updated information and 
details about necessary documents: www.klita.gov.il. 

Engineers and Architects 

Licensing and registration for engineers and 
architects is through the Ministry of Labor, Social 
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Affairs, and Social Services. For details, visit the 
Ministry website: employment.molsa.gov.il/Employment/
ProfessionalLicensure/EngineersAndArchitects/Pages/
default.aspx

There are 3 main stages: 

Registration: on the basis of bachelors-degree studies 
in engineering or architecture, and on condition that the 
degree and institution are recognized by the Registrar.

Internship and professional experience: 3 years of 
internship or professional experience according to the 
Registration Department and standards for each branch 
and division.

Licensing: licensing is an advanced stage of certification 
granted to an engineer or registered architect. 
Registration of engineers and architects is through the 
Register of Engineers and Architects. 

Eligibility for Licensing

In order to receive a license, an engineer or civil architect 
in the construction sector must take a licensing exam.  
Candidates may take the exam following 3 years of 
internship.

There is no obligation for other engineering professions to 
take an exam at the conclusion of the 3-year internship. 

Concessions for New Immigrants

New immigrants can submit an application in principle for 
registration in the Register of Engineers and Architects 
while still in their country of origin. At the conclusion 
of the process, it is necessary to produce original 
documents.  The law enables recognition of up to 2 years 
of internship abroad out of 3.  One additional full year of 
internship is in Israel. 
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Electricians

Israeli law mandates that any person who engages in 
electrical work must have a valid license for the type of 
work.

There are varying types of licenses for electrical work. 
Each license states in detail the sort of work permitted to 
the holder.  Planning and undertaking electrical work is in 
accordance with the specifications of the license. 

A new immigrant who trains as an electrician abroad, and 
who requests an electrician's license, who is in Israel for 
up to 10 years, 15 years for immigrants from Ethiopia, or 
returning residents who reside for up to 2 years abroad, 
should:

1. Submit their degree or diploma, and grades 
transcript/electrical-studies curriculum from the 
educational institution in which they train in order 
for the Authority for Granting Electrician's Licenses 
to determine compatibility between the overseas 
studies and the educational requirements in Israel.  
Submit all relevant documents verifying experience 
and employment, such as work records, in order 
for the Authority to determine the level of proven 
experience abroad against the requirements in Israel. 

 Note that all documents verifying work experience 
overseas must be signed by the authorized 
professional body for electrical work.

2. The Authority may invite the applicant to a 
professional interview about projects done abroad.  
During this interview the candidate's training and 
experience are investigated.

3. The candidate must submit all original documents 
when applying for a license as well as translations to 
Hebrew, verified by a notary.
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Determining Overseas Experience 

The Authority for Granting Licenses for electrical work 
checks the compatibility or overlap between the level 
of electrical studies, proven and relevant experience 
abroad, and the level of studies required in Israel.  
Emphasis is on grades transcripts for studies overseas. 

Upgrading a License on the Basis of Seniority Overseas

Following application, receipt of a license, payment of 
fees and commencement of work in Israel, it is possible 
to re-apply for a higher-level license on the basis of 
proven seniority in electrical work.

-2/3 of the required seniority period as required by the 
Electricity Regulations, as accumulated abroad.
-1/3 of the seniority period as required by the Electricity 
Regulations, as accumulated in Israel.

An application to upgrade the license on the basis of 
overseas seniority may be submitted one time only.

Additional information about requirements for receiving 
a license, submitting documents, and more, is on the 
website of the Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, and 
Social Services: https://employment.molsa.gov.il/
Employment/ProfessionalLicensure/Electricians/
Pages/ElectriciansRegistration.aspx

Opticians

New immigrants who arrive in Israel with a certificate as 
an optician from their country of origin must apply to the 
Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, and Social Services in 
order to determine eligibility for a professional certificate.   
General information and instructions are on the Ministry 
website:  
h t t p s : / / e m p l o y m e n t . m o l s a . g o v . i l /
l e g i s l a t i o n / p r o c e d u r e s / p r o c e d u r e s /
professionaltraining03_03_017.pdf 



30 Regulated Professions   

The Ministry of Finance
Capital Markets, Insurance, and Savings Authority 

Financial Advisors, Pensions Marketing Agents, 
Insurance Agents

Licenses for financial advisors, pensions-marketing 
agents, and insurance agents, are conferred by the 
Ministry of Finance, and include the following steps:

1. Exams in fundamentals

2. Period of internship

3. Final exams

4. Submitting an application for a license

Candidates can also apply for an exemption on exams 
and/or the period of internship according to the 
"Regulation for Applying to Receive an Exemption on 
Exams and/or the Internship Period."  See the Ministry of 
Finance website: www.mof.gov.il

The Securities Authority

The Securities Authority is the government body 
responsible for the supervision of trade and securities 
investments in Israel. 

The "Law of Regulation of Engagement in Investment 
Counseling, Investment Marketing and Investment 
Portfolio Management" mandates that any person who 
wishes to work in these professions must receive a 
license from the Securities Authority. 

Conditions for Receiving a License

To receive a license, applicants must meet the following 
conditions:

1. Age 18 and over.  An applicant may begin the process 
(exams, exemptions and internship) before the age 
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of 18, however they may only apply for a license from 
age 18 and over

2. A resident of Israel, or proof that even if not a resident 
of Israel, is able to comply with all provisions of the 
"Law of Advisors" that are applicable.

3. Has not been convicted of an offense )from the list 
of economic and other offenses as detailed in the 
"Investment Advising Law").

4. Applicants must pass 5 exams, as follows:

 - Fundamentals  of Securities Law and Professional 
Ethics

 - 3 exams in fundamentals of statistics and finance, 
economics, and securities and  instrument analysis, 
or receive an exemption (see the Authority website) 

 Professional exam aleph, after passing (or receiving 
an exemption on) the four fundamental exams. An 
additional exam is required for investment portfolio 
managers.

5. Completion of 6 months of internship for marketing/
advisors, and 9 months internship for managers. 
Internship can begin only following all four exams.

 A candidate who fulfills all conditions can then apply 
for a license.

Exams

Candidates must pass 5 basic exams (6 exams for 
management). The exams include fundamental exams 
and professional exams (2 exams for management). 
In order to take the professional exams, candidates 
must pass all 4 fundamental exams or receive an 
exemption from the Authority.  Exemptions are given 
on 3 fundamental exams: Statistics and Finance, 
Economics, and Accounting.  Exemptions are for persons 
who 1. are accountants, or 2, have an academic degree  
in accounting, economics, business administration, 
insurance, or banking from an institution recognized by 
the Council for Higher Education (authorization from the 
Ministry of Education is not sufficient(
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An exemption is not given on the basis of other degrees 
or individual courses- i.e., any degree that is not a full 
degree in one of the above does not confer an exemption 
even if the degree includes an emphasis or track in one 
of these areas.

The exams consist of multiple-choice questions (with 
the exception of professional exam bet). In order to pass 
the exam it is necessary to achieve a minimum score 
of 60.  The exam is twice a year, in May-June, and and 
Novemer-December.  

Internship

It is only possible to apply for an internship after passing 
the 4 fundamental exams: Statistics and Finance, 
Accounting, Economics, and Laws of Securities and 
Professional Ethics. Internship is not recognized unless 
it is authorized in advance by the Authority.

Interns in investments counseling or investments 
marketing can train with a supervisor who has an 
appropriate license and who has worked in Israel as an 
investments counselor, investments marketer, portfolio 
manager or any of these together for at least five years.  
The internship is at least 6 months.

Internship in portfolio management can only be with a 
supervisor who is licensed to work in Israel as a portfolio 
manager for at least 5 years. Internship is for at least 9 
months. No more than 2 persons may serve as interns 
at the same time with the same supervisor, unless 
permitted in advance by the Authority.

Receiving a License

A candidate who completes internship and passes exams 
can apply to the Securities Authority for a suspended 
license when they do not need to, or are unable to, work 
in a position that requires a license.  A candidate who 
applies for a license to work in a position that requires 
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licensing must acquire professional indemnity insurance.  
In many cases, the issue of insurance and payment of 
licensing fees is handled by the firm that hires the license 
holder.
For more details about exams, exemptions,  
and licensing, see the Securities Authority website:   
http://www.isa.gov.il/Pages/default.aspx.

The Ministry of Education

Teachers

Registration of teachers is through the Ministry of 
Education. In order to receive recognition as a teacher 
and recognition of academic degrees, apply to the 
following offices:

1. Recognition of professional degrees- Absorption of 
New-Immigrant Teachers, the Ministry of Education:  
www.edu.gov.il 

2. Recognition of foreign academic degrees for purposes 
of salary and professional grade- The Bureau 
for Evaluation of Foreign Degrees and Diplomas 
http://cms.education.gov.il/EducationCMS/Units/
KishreiChutz/HaharachatTeharimAcademyim

3. It is recommended to consult a personal absorption 
counselor at the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration 
for updated information before commencing 
procedures: www.klita.gov.il. 

The Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

Veterinarians

The licensing procedure for veterinarians is determined 
by the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development.    
For information about the exam, and to apply for licensing 
and recognition of academic degrees, see the website 
of the Veterinary Services of the Ministry of Agriculture:  
www.moag.gov.il/vet/shirutim/rishyonot/Rishui/Pages/
default.aspx
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Following receipt of authorizations, consult a personal 
absorption counselor at the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration in order to present documents and continue 
assistance during the licensing process.  The Ministry of 
Aliyah and Integration, www.klita.gov.il. 

The Ministry operates preparatory courses for immigrants 
who must take the licensing exam for veterinarians.  
Details and registration are available from a personal 
absorption counselor.

Preparatory Courses

The Employment Division of the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration operates preparatory courses for the licensing 
exam once a year, towards the date of the exam.  The 
course includes terminology and professional topics, and 
is at the School of Veterinary Medicine in Beit Dagan.  The 
course is 6 months, and at the conclusion participants 
take an internal exam.  Students with a grade of 70 or 
more receive 10 "bonus" points towards their score on the 
licensing exam. The course is funded by the Employment 
Division, and eligible participants can receive a living 
stipend and travel expenses according to Ministry of 
Aliyah and Integration regulations.  Commencement of 
the course is dependent upon a sufficient number of 
participants. 

The Ministry of Transportation

Heavy-Vehicle Drivers, Public-Transportation Drivers

Individuals wishing to convert a foreign license for a 
heavy vehicle/tow trailer/public transportation must 
apply to a Licensing Bureau.  Details are available from 
the Ministry of Transportation website:  www.mot.gov.il 



35Regulated Professions   

The Ministry of Tourism

Tour Guides

Tour guides in Israel must have a license from the Ministry 
of Tourism.

The Ministry of Tourism emphasizes training for tour 
guides, including supervision of courses, licensing 
exams, and special workshops and internship courses.

Students who complete a course and meet all 
requirements can take a licensing exam for registered 
tour guides. The exam is twice a year.

In order to meet licensing requirements, tour guides must 
participate in workshops once a year, and pay renewal 
fees every two years.

More information is available on the Ministry of Tourism 
website: www.tourism.gov.il. 
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The Bureau for Evaluation of Foreign  
Degrees and Diplomas

The Bureau for Evaluation of Foreign Diplomas of the 
Ministry of Education is the accrediting body in Israel for 
all foreign degrees (see Useful Addresses). Degrees are 
evaluated in comparison to parallel academic degrees 
granted by recognized academic institutions in Israel.

Evaluation of degrees is according to directives and 
criteria determined by the Ministry of Education, which 
are based on international conventions and reciprocal 
agreements between nations.

An authorized degree is used for

• Integration into employment

• Determining salary, as is the practice in Israel, 
particularly in the government and public sectors

• Access to higher-ranking positions in the government 
and public sectors

The need to have a degree recognized officially in Israel 
depends on the type of degree, where it was attained, 
and the prospective employer. Public-sector employers 
in particular require such accreditation, especially for 
purposes of determining salary, while employers in the 
private sector might not. When departing for Israel, it is 
wise to bring several certified photocopies of diplomas/
degrees and course transcripts along with the originals.  
It is also recommended to have diplomas and degrees 
authenticated by the local Israeli embassy, consulate, or 
interests section.  Documents in a language other than 
English must have a notarized translation.

Applicants for evaluation of a Ph.D. should note that the 
process can be a lengthy one, therefore it is recommended 
to apply for evaluation of a master's degree at the same 
time.
 

Note: be sure to check the Bureau website for 
updated information on necessary documents, as 
well as addresses and public-reception hours, before 
undertaking accreditation procedures.
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There are two methods by which applicants may submit 
degrees for evaluation:

1. By mail: photocopy all required documents (see the 
Bureau website for a list of required documents). 
An attorney must verify each copy as faithful to the 
original “ne’eman lemakor.”  The verification should 
include the attorney’s full name and license number. 
It is also necessary to fill out a request form that is 
available for download from the website. Send the 
form and the documents to:

 The Ministry of Education
 The Bureau for Evaluation of Foreign Academic 

Degrees and Diplomas
 22 Rehov Kanfei Nesharim, Jerusalem,  9546434   

 Each academic document must be from the 
university itself and not from an extension.

 Supply a notarized translation of all relevant 
documents that are not in Hebrew or English.

2. In person: Applicants may arrive in person at the 
nearest Ministry of Education district office and 
supply all of the necessary documents (originals 
and photocopies), as well as the request form that is 
available for download on the Ministry website.

Note that preference is given to applications by mail.

For more information about necessary procedures 
and documents, as well as addresses, public-
reception hours, etc. see the website: http://
c m s . e d u c a t i o n . g o v. i l / E d u c a t i o n C M S / U n i t s /
K ishre iChutz/HaharachatTehar imAcademyim/
Tahalichhagashatbakasha.htm

Note: Never send original documents by mail.  If you 
are requested to present an original document, do so 
in person, and submit copies only.
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Hebrew

Learning Hebrew is an essential tool for integration into 
life in Israel in general, and employment specifically.  
The Department of Adult Education of the Ministry of 
Education administers ulpan programs throughout the 
country funded together with the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration.   The Ministry of Aliyah and Integration also 
enables Hebrew study in private frameworks through the 
Voucher Program. 

Ulpan programs run throughout the year, with classes 
commencing depending upon a sufficient number of 
students. 

Vocational Ulpan 

In addition to regular ulpan there are also vocational 
ulpan classes for regulated professions.

In ulpan for medical professionals, students learn 
language skills and medical terminology.  The ulpanim 
prepare medical and para-medical professionals for 
licensing-exam preparatory courses.

General Vocational Ulpan

Vocational ulpan is for all new immigrants, and the goal 
is to provide language skills for finding employment.   The 
emphasis is on professional topics, and the classes are 
composed on the basis of the students' professions, e.g.,  
physicians, engineers, etc.  Many programs also feature 
vocational psychologists and an employment placement 
center.  Details about eligibility for a vocational ulpan are 
available from the nearest office of the Ministry of Aliyah 
and Integration. 
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The Voucher Program

In addition to subsidizing study in the regular ulpan-
study track, which is in operated in conjunction with 
the Ministry of Education, the Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration operates the "Voucher Program," which 
participates in the costs of Hebrew-language study 
courses in private frameworks.  New immigrants can use 
their eligibility to study Hebrew in both in the Ministry of 
Education ulpan programs, and with the vouchers for 
study in a private framework according to their needs.  
More information is available from Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration personal absorption counselors.   

Note: For more details, see also the booklet entitled 
"Guide to Ulpan Study," available from the Publications 
Department.
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Assistance for Establishing a Business

The Entrepreneurs Division of the Ministry of Aliyah 
and Integration operates programs to encourage 
entrepreneurship among new immigrants and returning 
residents in order to assist them to establish independent 
businesses and integrate into the Israeli business sector.

The Division assists in establishing a new business, 
promoting and reinforcing exisiting enterprises, 
providing business advice and consultation about topics 
such as taxes, and provides loans with favorable terms.

Assistance is through Business Centers for New Olim and 
Returning Residents - Ma'alot, located throughout the 
country ( see Useful Addresses).  The Centers operate 
with the support of the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration.  
The Centers offer business consultants who provide 
initial assessments of business ideas proposed by new 
immigrants. The consultants also guide entrepreneurs 
through the concept stage until the business is 
established, create business plans, estimate the initial 
amounts necessary to start the business, calculate the 
level of risk involved in starting the business, and advise 
the immigrant entrepreneur.

Additional Information

For additional information about programs for assisting 
immigrant entrepreneurship, consult a personal absorption 
counselor at the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration, or an 
entrepreneurs coordinator, as well as a Ma'alot center.  
Information is also available from the Ministry of Aliyah 
and Integration website: www.klita.gov.il.  

In addition, real-time business advice is available from 
the joint website of the Ministry of Aliyah and Integration 
and The  Small Businesses Authority: www.2binisrael.
org.il.
The website is in Hebrew, English, Spanish, French, and 
Russian.
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Useful Addresses

Telephone numbers and some addresses change 
frequently in Israel. When a telephone number has 
been changed, there may not be a recorded message 
noting the change. Thus, if the number continues to be 
unanswered, check whether it is still in use. 

  Ministry of Aliyah and Integration 

www.klita.gov.il

info@moia.gov.il

Main Office

2 Rehov Kaplan

Kiryat Ben Gurion

POB 13061, Jerusalem  

National Telephone 

Information Center (03) 9733333/*2994

Public Inquiries      (02) 6752765  (03) 5209127

Publications Department Fax: (02) 6241585

Southern and Jerusalem District Headquarters

31 Rehov Zalman Shazar   (08) 6261216

Beer Sheva Fax: (08) 6230811

Haifa and Northern District Headquarters  (04) 8631111

15 Rehov HaPalyam Fax: (04) 8622587

Haifa 

Tel Aviv and Central District Headquarters          

6 Rehov Esther HaMalka (03) 5209112 

Tel Aviv  Fax: (03) 5209121



42 Regulated Professions   

Jerusalem District Office 1-599-500-923

4 Mevo HaMatmid, Pazgaz Bldg. Fax: (02) 6249398

Jerusalem   

The Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development
Veterinary Service

https://www.moag.gov.il/vet/shirutim/rishyonot/
Rishui/Pages/default.aspx

Veterinary Institute

P.O.B. 12, Beit Dagan 050-6241940/(03) 9681626

  The Ministry of Finance

www.mof.gov.il

Main Office )02( 5317111

  
   The Ministry of Health

www.health.gov.il 

Call.Habriut@moh.health.gov.il
“Kol HaBriut” Telephone  *5400 / (08) 6241010        
Information Service Fax: (02) 5655969 
S-Th: 8:00-19:00, Fridays and holiday eves, 8:00- 13:00 

Operates in English, French, Russian, Hebrew, and Arabic

Department of Medical Professions  
39 Rehov Yermiyahu (08) 6241010 /*5400 
Jerusalem Fax: (02) 5655969                                                                                                     

Nursing Division 
39 Rehov Yermiyahu (08) 6241010/*5400
Jerusalem  Fax:  (02) 5655947
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Department of Dental Health                         
39 Rehov Yermiyahu (08) 6241010/*5400 
 Jerusalem Fax: (02) 5655969

Secretariat, Council of Psychologists

Registration in the Psychologists’ Register. 
5 Rehov HaRabbi MiBachrach             (03) 5151186/*5400
Tel Aviv/Yaffo                   

District Health Offices

17 Rehov David Noy (04) 9955111
Acco           

4 Rehov Yerushalayim (04) 6099000
Afula

Barzilai Medical Center (08) 6745555
Ashkelon  

4 Rehov HaTikva       (08) 6263511
Beer Sheva

HaKenyon HaAdom (08) 6263511
Eilat

13 Rehov Hillel Yaffe )04( 6240801
Hadera  

15 Rehov HaPalyam (04) 8633111
Haifa

86 Rehov Jaffa )02( 5314811 
Jerusalem

23 Sderot Weizmann (09) 8300111
Netanya

31 Rehov Echad HaAm (03) 9051818
Petach Tikva

3 Rehov Dani Mas (08) 9181212

Ramla

10 Rehov Oppenheimer (08) 9485858
Rehovot

12 Rehov HaArba’a (03) 5634848
Tel Aviv



44 Regulated Professions   

40 Rehov Alchadaf (04) 6710300
Tiberias 

100 Rehov HaHalutz (04) 6994200
Tzfat

3 Rehov HaMalacha (04) 6557888
Upper Nazareth

Central Committee of the Israel Bar
www.israelbar.org.il
             
1 Rehov Chopin, Jerusalem 1-599-500-606
mitmahim@israelbar.org.il

10 Rehov Frish, Tel Aviv 1-599-500-606             
vaadmerkazi@israelbar.org.il

The Israel Auditors Council
www.justice.gov.il 
moazar@justice.gov.il

22 Rehov Beit HaDfus, Third Floor
P.O.B. 34357 (08) 6831666
Jerusalem      

   Ministry of Education

www.edu.gov.il

Open Line for Information and Public Inquiries     
Main Office 1-800-250025
32 Rehov Shivtei Yisrael (02) 5602222
Jerusalem  

Bureau for Evaluation of Foreign Degrees and Diplomas
http://cms.education.gov.il/EducationCMS/Units/
KishreiChutz/HaharachatTeharimAcademyim

22 Rehov Kanfei Nesharim (02) 5601684                                      
Givat Shaul
Jerusalem

15 Sd. HaPalyam (04) 8632566
Haifa
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4 Rehov HaTikva (08) 6263255
Beer Sheva 

  Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs, 
  and Social Services 

www.molsa.gov.il

P.O.B.   915, 2 Rehov Kaplan Fax: (02) 5085958
Jerusalem                            

   The Ministry of Tourism

www.tourism.gov.il
 
Main Office )02( 6664200

  
   The Ministry of Transporation

www.mot.gov.il

Main Office )02( 6663333/3222

Telephone Information Line, 
24 hours a day *5678/ 1-222-5678

Business Centers for New Immigrants and Returning 
Residents (Ma'alot)

Atlit, Beit She'an and Northwards 050-8753367   

Haifa and Western Galilee (04) 8703838

Netanya, the Sharon, Netanya, Ra'ananna, Kfar Saba, 
Herzlia (09) 8855661

Gush Dan: Rish LeTzion, Rehovot, Tel Aviv, Holon, Bat 
Yam, Bnai Brak, Ariel, Judea and Samaria (03) 5501128

Jerusalem & parts of Judea and Samaria (02) 6794242

Ashdod, Beer Sheva, the Negev 072-3410984
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English-Speaking Immigrant Organizations

Association of Americans and Canadians in Israel (AACI) 
(AACI service English-speaking immigrants from all 
countries)
www.aaci.org.il
info@aaci.org.il

37 Rehov Pierre Koenig        (02)  5617151                      
Jerusalem Fax:  (02)  5661186

9 Rehov  Marmorek (03) 6960389
Tel Aviv Fax: (03) 6960401

28 Rehov Shmuel HaNatziv                            (09) 8330950  
Netanya Fax:  (09) 8629183

Matnas “Yud Aleph”                                        (08)    (08) 6434461
Rehov Mordechai Namir                                 
Beer Sheva 

South African Zionist Federation
www.telfed.org.il
telfed@inter.net.il

Head Office                                                                (09) 7446110
19/3 Rehov Schwartz Fax:  (09) 7446112
First Floor
Ra’ananna 

13 Rehov Ben Maimon                                     (02)  5634822 
Jerusalem Fax:  (02)  5663193

ESRA – English Speaking Residents Association
www.esra.org.il 

esra_her@trendline.co.il     

10 Rehov HaTsabarim (09) 9508371               
Herzliya  
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Other Available Publications

The following booklets are available from the Publications 
Department. To order, simply indicate the booklets you wish 
to receive and return the order form to the Publications 
Department, English Section, Ministry of Aliyah and 
Integration, Beit Rejwan, knisa B, 16 Rehov King George, 
Jerusalem, 9422917. The publications will be mailed to you 
free of charge.
  Guide for the New 

Immigrant

 The Absorption Basket

 Employment

 Employment Centers 
for New Immigrants and 
Returning Residents-
Addresses and

      Telephone Numbers

 Education

 First Steps

 Guarding Your Health in 
Israel

 A Guide to Services for 
the Disabled

 A Guide to 
Transportation in Israel

 A Guide to Ulpan Study

 Health Services in Israel

 Housing

 The Life Cycle in Israel

 Military Service

 Ministry of Aliyah and

      Immigrant Absorption

      Addresses and Telephone 
Numbers

 National Insurance 
Institute

 Professions That Require 
Licening in Israel

 Retirees

 Computer and Hi-Tech 
Professionals

 The Center for Integration 
in Science

 "Sela" Job-Search

     Workshops

 Registering for a Health 
Fund

 Information for Olim 
Newspaper

 Where to Turn

 Diary fo New Immigrants

 Map of Israel

Name  

Address  

Postal Code  

Date  
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A moment of your time!

In order to improve the level and usefulness of the material 
presented in this booklet, we would appreciate it if you would 
answer the following questions:

1.   Where did you get the brochure “Regulated Professions?"  

 Airport     Ministry of Aliyah and Integration    Other (specify)

 

2. To what extent did this booklet provide you with the 
information that you needed? (1 is the lowest rating, 5 is the 
highest rating)

1 2 3 4 5 Comments  

3. Please rate the following areas from 1 to 5 (5 being the highest rating)

 Clarity of the Text 1 2 3 4 5

 Sufficiency of Details 1 2 3 4 5

 Design of the Brochure 1 2 3 4 5

 Usefulness of the Brochure 1 2 3 4 5

We would appreciate the following information for statistical 
purposes:

Profession                        Age  

Country of Origin                               Year of Aliyah                                        

Place of Residence                                       Date                                     

Please send the completed questionnaire to the Ministry of 
Aliyah and Integration, Publications Department, English 
Section, Beit Rejwan, knisa B, 16 Rehov King George, Jerusalem, 
9422917, or by fax to (02) 6241585. You can also place this 
questionnaire in the public suggestions box at an office of the 
Ministry of Aliyah and Integration nearest you.

Thank you for your cooperation.  

Best wishes for an easy and successful absorption!


